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DATE:  January 6, 2005 | =2 =2
9 B
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director* on :‘i
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FROM: Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel }V"'
Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

RE: Docket Closures \/ |
\

1. Order No. PSC-04-1145-PAA-TX provides that if an entity fails to comply with the
Order, its certificate should be cancelled effective December 31, 2004, and the docket
closed. The companies associated with the following dockets failed to comply, thus their
certificates should celled with an effective date of December 31, 2004, and the
dockets should b§ closed:

040840-TX 040848-TX 040851-TX 040853-TX

1145-PAA-TX, therefore, the docket should be/closed 4And the certificate should remain

2. The company associate§ with the following docket dijf‘:)mply with Order No. PSC-04-
active:

040846-TX

3. Order No. PSC-04-1140-PAA-TX provides that if an entity fails to comply with the
Order, its certificate should be dancelled effective \December 31, 2004, and the docket
closed. The companies associated with the following dockets failed to comply, thus their
certificates shoulgrbe cancelled with an effective date of December 31, 2004, and the
dockets should

040841-TX 040842-TX 040843- 040844-TX
040849-TX 040854-TX 040855-T 040856-TX
040857-TX 040858-TX 040859-T
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